
Rev. Thurmond Spell, wife Doris, and young son Reginald, came to us from North 
Carolina. Under their able leadership, 1942 - 1946, the church grew and was a source of 
inspiration during these trying times. Brother Spell also served as afternoon pastor at 
Ephesus and ML Olive churches.

1947
Rev/ wife Nora, came to FBCC and quickly outgrew its educational
facilities. He proposed that w e buy the lot across from church and construct a kitchen, and 
Sunday School rooms, all along the sides with roll-down doors, leaving the large middle 
opening for larger gatherings, tables, etc. This was later called the Rice Building. 
Appointed for this building committee were J. W. Higginbotham, Cal Ogilvie, Alan Jones, 
Hollis Ray, James McKendree, and Walter W. Hodges, Jr.
The Sunday School class of Mrs. Stella Boughner was organized and is the only chartered 
class in the Sunday School, in 1925, a year before Mrs. Boughner came to Callahan, 
teacher of the Fidelis Matrons Class. This class was instrumental in getting the land for the 
Rice Building where the kitchen and dining area were located.
Mrs. Carrie Ellis, past teacher of this class and mother of the late Mr. Gordon Ellis, had 
expressed a desire for this class to do something about acquiring this property. On the land 
was an old dilapidated house. The property then belonged to several heirs, but none knew 
how to go about getting it.
Mrs. Mamie Jones, long-standing secretary of this class, decided to travel to visit each heir. 
When she learned that their shares in the estate didn't amount to much, she persuaded 
each one to donate his part to the church. Mrs. Mamie is a great persuader. She is to be 
commended for donating her time and efforts to this worthy ca use.
Years later, the Rice Building, w well used, old concrete block Educational Building 
burned. -■ ■ . - . . .

1949
Rev. A. L. Bonner, wife Mary, children Ann, Bobby, Billy and Sue, began his ministry 
November 2, 1949. He had been a Chaplin in the combat zones with the Marines in World 
War II and could relate some very moving experiences. The church grew under his 
dedicated leadership.
The Southern Baptist Relief Center reported in December, 385 pounds of clothing was 
received from the Callahan Baptist Church.

1950.

Motion was made and seconded, November 8, 1950, that any members who were able to 
attend the state convention in Ocala be appointed as messengers.
Messengers were elected to attend the quarterly association meeting at East Port, July 5.

1951

Rev. W. C. Rice and wife Nora, came to us and the church outgrew its educational 
facilities. He proposed that we buy. the lot across from church and construct a kitchen, and 
Sunday School rooms, all along the sides with roll-down doors, leaving the large middle 
opening for larger gatherings, tables, etc. This was later called the Rice Building.
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